

**Review Form 1.6**

Journal Name:	<a href="#">Asian Journal of Economics, Business and Accounting</a>
Manuscript Number:	Ms_AJEBA_79279
Title of the Manuscript:	Impact of Unemployment on Economic Growth in Nigeria from 1990 –2020
Type of the Article	

**General guideline for Peer Review process:**

This journal’s peer review policy states that **NO** manuscript should be rejected only on the basis of ‘**lack of Novelty**’, provided the manuscript is scientifically robust and technically sound. To know the complete guideline for Peer Review process, reviewers are requested to visit this link:

<https://www.journalajebea.com/index.php/AJEBA/editorial-policy>

**PART 1: Review Comments**

	Reviewer’s comment	Author’s comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
<p><b>Compulsory</b> REVISION comments The manuscript has a lot of grammatical errors.</p>	<p><b>Besides grammatical errors the author(s) did not use current sources of information especially for this:</b> {According to the National Bureau of Statistics (2012), Nigeria rate of unemployment stand at 19.7%.} One would want to know what the current (2021) unemployment rate is. The paper has a number of poor expressions for example. {Growth is meaningful when the rate of growth is much higher than population growth because it has to lead to improvement in human welfare}. The author(s) does not consistently cite sources of information. For example {Population growth is an increase in the number of people that reside in a country, state, county, or city. On the aggregate it is usually referred to the increase that occurs in the population of a particular country at a given time usually one year. population growth is the increase in the number of individuals in a population. The population growth rate is captured by factors such as birth rate, death rate and net migration. The following terms are further conceptualized below; Birth rate: It is the number of individuals born into a population in a given time period usually one year. ii)death rate: The ratio of total deaths to total population in a specified community or area over a specified period of time. iii)Immigration: this refers to the total number of individuals that moved into a country or geographical region at a particular period of time, usually considered over a one-year interval. iv) Emigration: The author also left out the source for the “types of unemployment” Besides, the section under “Causes of Unemployment” would have been more appropriate if it came under discussion after the results.</p>	
<p><b>Minor</b> REVISION comments</p>		
<p><b>Optional/General</b> comments</p>		

Comment [JM1]: What about now?

Comment [JM2]: it leads

Comment [JM3]: caps?

Comment [JM4]: Cite source

[Review Form 1.6](#)

**PART 2:**

	<b>Reviewer's comment</b>	<b>Author's comment</b> <i>(if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)</i>
<b>Are there ethical issues in this manuscript?</b>	<i>(If yes, Kindly please write down the ethical issues here in details)</i>	

**Reviewer Details:**

Name:	<b>Zuvarashe Judith Mushipe</b>
Department, University & Country	<b>St Thomas University, USA</b>